
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O.Box30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 11117 . MNB 

Agency Name DNRISterling State Park 

Scope Wetland Creation 8 Water Controls 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 59150 

Bid opening date and time 6/6/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/5/2012 
-- 

Director SAB Architect Ducks Unlimited 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

- 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

[7 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- - -  

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Ceit of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID -- . 
Geo. Gradel Company, Inc. 
31 35 Front Street 
Toleod OH 43605 

5.00% Bond $2,353.608.00 

L.J. Construction, Inc. 
5863 S. Kingston Road 

Clifford MI 487279551 

5.00% Bond $3,107,900.00 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # I 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 12055 . JAN 

Agency Name DNRlPorcupine Mountains Wilderness State Park Available Funds $ 

Scope Union Bay Campground - ToiletlShower Building Replacement Index Number 51270 

Bid opening date and time 61612012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/5/2012 

Director b! SAB Architect C2AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low I@ Adequate kid 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third kid Addendum DEi 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURIM 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
" - ---?- -- --,-- - ----- - 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % _ BID BOND^ _ _ @SEERa_ 
Snow Country Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,080,882.00 
E6254 Hwy. US 2 
Bessemer MI 4991 1 

Angelo Luppino, Inc. 
11434 N. Island Lake Road, P.O. Box 100 
Iron Belt WI 54536 

5.00% Bond $1 ,118,000.00 

Closner Construction & Sales, Inc. 
2050 Enterprise Street 
Marquette MI 49855 

MJO Contracting, Inc. 
54560 Hwy. M-203 
Hancock MI 49930 

5.00% Bond $1,130,446.00 

J. Clark Construction, Inc. 
1035 Minnesota Street 
Hancock MI 49930 

5.00% Bond $1,199,966.00 

@ 

Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 
Menominee MI 49858 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1,415,200.00 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 112189 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWHail Investments 

Scope UST Removal, Soil Excavation and Site Restoration 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44701 

Bid opening date and time 6/6/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/5/2012 

~irector'  SAB Architect AECOM 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate DE 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third • Addendum rn 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- ------T---p "-- 

BID~ERS- - dualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Parks Installation & Excavating 5.00% Bond $1 44,000.00 
4893 McCarthy Drive 
Milford MI 48381 

Berkshire Development 
525 Golf Crest 
Dearborn MI 48124 

5.00% Bond $1 57.405.00 

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1 85,098.00 
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 
Saginaw MI 48601 

K 8. D Industries, Inc. 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $203,790.00 

5/29/20 14 0 

Job Site Services, Inc. 
4395 Wilder Road 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $203,937.50 
511 61201 3 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761 1 12189 . SAR 

Clean Harbors Environmental Sewices 
42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell MA 02061 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $220,000.00 
lo l l  11201 2 

Environmental Management Specialists 
6909 Engle Road, Suite C-31 
Cleveland OH 44130 

5.00% Bond $262,875.00 

B 
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